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The following change(s) in the proposal Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION ACTION 

 

 

Question 1.1: 
It is indicated at Point 7.1 (Summary of work) that the contractor will be required to install burial boxes that 

will be built and supplied by the city. Could you please confirm if the burial boxes will be delivered to the site 

by the city or it is the responsibility of the contractor to transport the burial boxes to the site? If it is the 

contractor responsibility, please confirm the location for material pick up? 

 
Response 1.1: 

Boxes to be delivered to site by City’s Public Works department. 

 

Question 1.2: 
Could you please confirm that the existing stockpiles of granular material left on site could be reused for 
backfilling of the burial boxes? 

 

Response 1.2: 

Granular A on site is for another project, but some of the granular that gets removed can be reused. 

 

Question 1.3: 
Can you please confirm the number of burial boxes to be installed? The figure 6: Lotting layout is indicating 

a total of 56 burial boxes. The Appendix A- Cost submission form is indicating a total of 60 burial boxes. The 

point 7.1 (Summary of work) is indicating 54 plots to be digged? 

 

Response 1.3: 

55 boxes. 

 

Question 1.4: 
Would it be possible to have the substantial completion extended to October 31st instead of September 30, 



 

2022? We believe this will allow an easier water management for the excavation work and would represent 

lower cost for excavation? 

 
Response 1.4: 

Substantial completion can be moved to October 31, 2022, but the City would need 10 graves dug 
before July 10, 2022. 

 

Question 1.5: 
It is mentioned at the point 7.1 (Summary of work) that the Granular A excavated will be stored onsite and 
may be reused. It is also mentioned that: Material that is excavating that cannot be used must be taken to the 
landfill for disposal, no tipping fees will be applied? 

 
Response 1.5: 

Correct. 
 

Question 1.5.1: 
Are we to understand that all excavated material will need to be transported to the landfill except for the layer 
of granular A material? If so, please confirm what is the thickness of the existing granular A material? 

 
Response 1.5.1: 

No. 
 

Question 1.5.2: 
Is the excavated material that is not granular A can also be used as backfill material? If so, please confirm the 
criteria for determining if the excavated material is suitable for backfill or not? 
 

Response 1.5.2: 
Yes. Based on visual inspection. 

 

Question 1.6: 
Can you please provide clarification on the 2% grade excavation indicated at the point 7.1 (Summary of 
work)? Are we to understand that the 2% to be on final grade to allow drainage of the surface water to the 
ditch or is the 2% slope at the bottom of the excavation? 
 

Response 1.6: 
Yes. 
 

Question 1.7: 
In the RFQ for the Cemetery grave plots, in Appendix E service agreement all the references are made to a 
consultant. Since we have to accept the service agreement for the tender deposit we cannot do this if it 
makes reference to a consultant and not a contractor. Can you have this change before the deposit of the 
RFQ? 
 

Response 1.7: 

Appendix A has been revised. Please refer to revised Appendix A 

Date: June 7, 2022 
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